

# Technology Committee

Feb 21, 2019 minutes

**In attendance:** Attila Cseh, E-Ling Hsiao, Daesang Kim, Kyoung-Im Park, Jessica Lee, Amy Chew, Catherine Bowers (Guest), Nicole Alemanne, Joseph Newton, Sterlin Sanders, Bobbie Ticknor, Brian Haugabrook

Issues Discussed:

1. Copyright and using licensed materials in the classroom
  - 1) A web link (<https://libguides.valdosta.edu/copyright>) for copyright resources that we can share with faculty member.
  - 2) Encouragement to use course reserves.  
<https://www.valdosta.edu/academics/library/depts/circulation/course-reserves-guidelines-for-students.php>
  - 3) Copyright infringement issues related to PDF uploads to online courses (copyrighted article, book chapter...)
  - 4) Encouragement to bring in an embedded librarian for helping with APA citations and library resources. <https://www.valdosta.edu/academics/library/general/forms/>
  - 5) Possible presentation (Copyright and OER) to individual department
2. Brian Haugabrook: IT unit is working on the transition to more cloud-based technologies, so more software can be made available to students (e.g., SPSS or Microsoft products...) and offers more direct tech support to students.
3. Committee feedback to the draft of Questionnaire
  - 1) The length of the questionnaire
  - 2) Possibility to have a technology fair or 3-minute videos to encourage faculty use of available software at VSU
  - 3) Must include the software VSU offers to faculty and students
  - 4) The questionnaire link will be sent to the committee members for review